










Cc: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Papers for Malcolm Sheehan [C: 241954][B:MS][HENDCH]
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear  (if I may)
is away today, may I please introduce myself as  at Henderson

Chambers.
I wanted to let you know, as  referenced below, that you will be joined on the call today
by  from Henderson Chambers who is working with Malcolm
on this matter.
If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Henderson Chambers | 2 Harcourt Buildings | Temple | London EC4Y 9DB
Direct: 68 Tel: 
Email: @hendersonchambers.co.uk Website: www.hendersonchambers.co.uk
Chambers continuity Covid 19 service arrangements available here
HC-LOGO

Barristers at Henderson Chambers are regulated by the Bar Standards Board. For further information about
chambers, including our terms of engagement, please visit our website.
CONFIDENTIALITY - This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee, are strictly confidential and may
also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on this e-mail
or any attachments. Instead, please e-mail it back to the sender and then immediately permanently delete it and its attachments.

From: @hendersonchambers.co.uk> 
Sent: 09 June 2021 21:07
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Papers for Malcolm Sheehan [C: 241954][B:MS][HENDCH]
Dear 
Good evening. Having liaised with Malcolm, may I please arrange for Malcolm (and possibly a
Barrister colleague who will be supporting him) to have an initial call with you on Monday 14
June 2021 if that works for you please? Anticipate 1 hour and we can arrange by MS teams (or
similar platform).
The purpose of the call will be to:

1. Discuss the review
2. Allow you to explain the choice of documents sent through
3. Discuss your views on who would be the most appropriate person(s) at the GC for

Malcolm to speak to in relation to the review.
In advance of the call please can you provide Malcolm with an organisation chart for the GC so
that he can understand how the GC is organised and where possible persons that he may meet
with will fit into the organisation chart.
Please do let me know should you have any queries.
We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Henderson Chambers | 2 Harcourt Buildings | Temple | London EC4Y 9DB
Tel:  Direct Line:  Mobile: 
Email: @hendersonchambers.co.uk Website: www.hendersonchambers.co.uk
Chambers updated Covid 19 business operation arrangements available here
Follow us:





























To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>
Subject: Independent Review of the Regulation of BetIndex Limited - List of Questions and
Request for further documents from the Gambling Commission on 2 July 2021
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear 
With thanks for the documents already provided to us, please find attached (1) a list of questions
to be answered to the extent that the Gambling Commission is able and (2) a request for further
documents to be provided if the Commission is able to do so. Each document has a brief preface
providing some more context to the requests.
We found the presentation of the original tranche of documents very helpful, and would be
assisted by the further documents requested being presented in the same way (i.e. with the
hyperlinked index).
Please could the answers to the questions and the documents be provided as soon as the
Gambling Commission can reasonably manage, given the timescales for the Review to be
completed. I would be grateful if you could copy in our clerk  when providing any
responses.
Kind regards,

Independent Review of the Regulation of BetIndex Limited
CONFIDENTIALITY - This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee, are strictly confidential and may also be legally
privileged. If you are not the addressee please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments. Instead,
please e-mail it back to the sender and then immediately permanently delete it and its attachments.
VIRUS WARNING - Reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this e-mail and its attachments are free of viruses but you must take your
own precautions in that regard. In the event of any technical difficulty with this e-mail please telephone the sender on ++44(0)20 7583 9020.

NO RESPONSIBILITY IS TAKEN FOR THE CONTENT OF ANY WEBSITE PAGES TO WHICH THIS EMAIL MAY PROVIDE
LINKS.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to the
address it came from indicating that you are not the intended recipient and delete it from your
system. Do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. Freedom of Information
requests can be submitted either by email (FOI@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to:
FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP
Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.

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



















From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Independent Review of the Regulation of BetIndex Limited - List of Questions and Request for further

documents from the Gambling Commission on 2 July 2021
Date: 28 July 2021 19:34:18

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear 
Thank you for providing the requested information so quickly, that’s very helpful indeed.
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

From: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 at 18:24
To: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Independent Review of the Regulation of BetIndex Limited - List of Questions
and Request for further documents from the Gambling Commission on 2 July 2021
Dear 
In answer to your two questions:
Q1

1. Following the Compliance assessment of February/March 2020, we sent Bet Index a
Findings Letter (see item 8, page 147 onwards in Bundle 3 of the documents we sent in
June 2020). In the letter we set out the failings identified in relation to LC 7.1. (Fair and
transparent terms and practices) and asked Bet Index to “take steps to ensure that your
product and its presentation to consumers does not contravene LC 7.1.1”. This is
consistent with our outcomes-focussed approach where we emphasise the desired
outcome rather than the method of achieving it.

2. In its response to that letter dated 7 May 2020 (see item 34, pages 348 and 349 of Bundle
3 of the documents we sent in June 2020), Bet Index advised us that it had “added further
wording to make clear that the product is a betting product. We have updated our landing
page and include a banner throughout the platform which is presented prominently”. You
will find a screen shot of the banner on page 348 of Bundle 3. The wording used is “This is
a betting product and should not be viewed as an investment vehicle”.

Q2
1. We are not aware of an entity called Football Index Limited.





















From: Malcolm Sheehan QC @hendersonchambers.co.uk>
Date: Thursday, 22 July 2021 at 11:45
To: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>,
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Independent Review of the Regulation of BetIndex Limited - List of Questions
and Request for further documents from the Gambling Commission on 2 July 2021
Dear 
Further to email below, please find attached a suggested list of topics for our discussion
later.
Apologies for the delay in sending these through. I have been encountering internet issues.
To the extent that you need more time to discuss any of the suggested topics there will, of
course, be the opportunity for the GC to follow up in writing.
We look forward to discussing matters further with you at 2.30.
Kind regards,
Malcolm
Malcolm Sheehan QC
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
Date: Thursday, 22 July 2021 at 09:11
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>, Malcolm Sheehan
@hendersonchambers.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Independent Review of the Regulation of BetIndex Limited - List of Questions
and Request for further documents from the Gambling Commission on 2 July 2021
Dear ,
Many thanks for your email.
I am in court this morning, but Malcolm Sheehan QC will revert with a list of topics during the
course of this morning.
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
Subject: Re: BetIndex Report - Gambling Commission draft for maxwellisation
Date: 11 August 2021 15:15:07

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear ,
Thank you for your email. We will consider and revert in due course.
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
Date: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 at 14:30
To: @hendersonchambers.co.uk>, 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>, 

@hendersonchambers.co.uk>
Subject: RE: BetIndex Report - Gambling Commission draft for maxwellisation
Dear 
Just a short note to confirm that we are happy for Chapter 5 of the Report to be shared with the
FCA, subject to the following caveat:

In a number of places throughout the report it refers to a Gambling Commission ‘
. As we currently only have one person with that job title it would be fairly easy

for that individual to be identified via internet search. Whilst the report does not appear
to be criticising the individual, given the recent 
we would be concerned with any individual from the Commission being identifiable. Could
we substitute ’ for either ‘Commission employee’ or ‘member of the
Insights function’?

We will reply with any further specific comments on the draft report by your deadline on next
Friday.
Kind regards

From: @hendersonchambers.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 12:34 PM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>; 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>; @hendersonchambers.co.uk>
Subject: BetIndex Report - Gambling Commission draft for maxwellisation
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear (and copied to and  as we are aware that  is on annual leave),



Please find attached a letter from Malcolm Sheehan QC and sections of the draft Report for the
Gambling Commission’s consideration for the purposes set out in the letter.
I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt.
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

Dear  (and copied to  and  as we are aware that  is on annual leave),
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
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